LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council

From:  Mark H. Feibes, P.E.
Municipal Engineer, Senior

Date: June 11, 2015

Subject: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Change Order No.1 for Construction Contract
Project P-633, Roadway Rehabilitation — Man O° War at Harrodsburg Road

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a prior resolution be rescinded and a new
resolution be adopted for the subject project, regarding a change order.

Resolution No. 275-2015, for Change Order No.1 was passed by Urban County Council on May
28, 2015. That resolution provided for an increase in contract price for the subject project. At
that time, site conditions had just been uncovered by the contractor that indicated there could
possibly be additional work on the remainder of the project. As it happened, the additional work
was not necessary, and consequently, a requisition was never issued for that change order.

The purpose of the new change order is to adjust the bid quantities to reflect the actual quantities
furnished, for purposes of job close-out.

We therefore, request that: 1) Resolution No. 275-2015 be rescinded; and 2) adoption of a
resolution for Change Order No.1, to adjust the bid quantities to match final quantities, thereby
decreasing the contract price by the sum of $3,806.53 from $177,899.65 to $174,093.12.

Funds for this project are currently budgeted in 1 136-303202-3251-91715.
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